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Memo 
  

To: Pastors, Parochial Vicars, Administrators, Deacons, School and Parish Staff 

From: Moises De Leon  

Date: September 6, 2022 

Subject: CANCELLED EVENT - Religious Liberty and Parental Responsibility in K-12 

Education & Curriculum:  Spanish Track 

 

Dear Pastors, Parochial Vicars, Administrators, Deacons, School and Parish Staff, 

 

Due to low participation and unforeseen circumstances, we have decided to postpone the 

“Religious Liberty and Parental Responsibility in K-12 Education & Curriculum” Conference 

which had been scheduled for Saturday, September 10, 2022 at Holy Family Church in Citrus 

Heights.  The event will be rescheduled for a later date. 

If you have any questions, please contact Moises De Leon at 916-733-0133. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Estimados pastores, vicarios parroquiales, administradores, diáconos, personal de la escuela y la 

parroquia, 

Debido a la baja participación y las circunstancias imprevistas, hemos decidido posponer la 

Conferencia "Libertad Religiosa y Responsabilidad de los Padres” que se había programado para 

el sábado 10 de septiembre de 2022 en la Iglesia de la Sagrada Familia en Citrus Heights.  El 

evento será reprogramado para una fecha posterior. 

Si tiene alguna pregunta, comuníquese con Moises De Leon al 916-733-0133. 
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